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SMITH HOUSE - Before 1850 - North side of Belfast Road, 0.4
mile east of Wheeler Lane. Built jointly by John B. and son
William C. Ensor before 1850. Shown on Sidney's 1850 map and
was the Wm. C. Ensor house of 1877 atlas. Passed to Sarah C.
Brooks in 1882. Various additions in 20th Century. Also
called Belfast Farm. Belfast Road has been relocated since
Sidney's map. Stone, stucco-covered house, 2-% stories,
three bays wide, with gable roof. In vernacular style.
Dwelling of a small but prosperous farm. Owner: John
Marshall Smith.

J. MARSHALL SMITH HOUSE GRANARY - Stone, north and south
walls support a hewn, log-braced second story of frame.
Frame corn-crib on north wall. Stone steps and frame stair

lead to upper floor, sheltered by a cantilevered east gable.

J. MARSHALL SMITH HOUSE SPRINGHOUSE - stone structure with
gabled roof; overhanging roof portion; small end-windows.

J. MARSHALL SMITH HOUSE BANK BARN - Frame structure built c.
1900. Tall upper loft story is accessible at grade at the
north.



